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Ruth Nettles 

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.coin] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: jphoy@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; pcflynn@uiwater.com; dswain@milianswain.com; 

Subject: 

importance: High 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 15 (Response to 3rd Data Request).Itr.04-09-:2009(3).pdf 

Thursday, April 09, 2009 3:25 PM 

frankdenjup@att.net; Curt Mouring; Ralph Jaeger; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for an Increase in Water and 
Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com 

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com 

b. Docket No.: 080249-WS; Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates in Pasco 
County, Florida - Filing Labrador Utilities, Inc.'s response to Staff's Third Data Request, dated April 7, 2009. 

c. Labrador Utilities, Inc. 

d. 2 Pages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk filing response- 2 page:;. 

4/9/2009 
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REPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

April 9,2009 

CENTRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 
SANL~NDO CENTER 

LONGWOOD. FLORIDA 32779 
2180 W. %ATE ROAD 434, SIIITC: 21 18 

(407) 830-6331 
FAY (407) 830-8522 

M4RTIN s. FRIEDMAN, EA, 
BRIAN J. STREET 

E-FILING 
CHRISTIAN W‘. MARCELLI, OF COVNYEL 
(LICEKYED IN NEW h R h -  OVLS) 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 080249-WS; Labra.dor Utilities, Inc.3 Application for an Increase in 
Water and Wastewater Rates in Pasco County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.157 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Labrador Utilities, Inc.’s 
response to Staffs Third Data Request, dated April :7, 2009. 

Please provide staff with the following information to facilitate our review of 
Labrador Utilities, Inc.3 application. 

1. Please refer to Schedule E-2, page 3, and the supporting Schedule E-14, pp. 16- 
20. Data for 2” irrigation water customers is shown on these pages, indicating 
that 24 bills were rendered during the test year. 

A) please provide the names (customers of record) of each irrigation 
customer billed during the test yeair. 

RESPONSE: There are two 2” irrigation accouiits, both of which are in the name of 
Forest Lake Estates Co-op. The first is account is Legacy system account 
number 006930011961 (CCSLB No. 6017800000); which is located at 
6360 Spring Lake Circle near the Forest Lake Estates clubhouse. The 
second is Legacy account number 006930018981 (CC&B no. 
2763900000) located at 1 Forest Lake Circle near the entrance to the 
community. There was no consuirnption for these accounts during the 
test year. 
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Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of  Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
April 9,2009 
Page 2 

RESPONSE: 

RESPONSE: 

RESPONSE: 

B) There is no correspo:nding consumption indicated for these customers. 
Was there consumption associated with any of these bills that was not 
reflected on Schedules E-2 and E-14? 

As noted above, there was not any consumption associated with any of 
these accounts that should have been reflected on Schedules E-2 and E- 
14 because the Forest Lake Estates Co-op did not use either of the two 
the irrigation systems during the test year. 

C) If the response to (b) is affirmative, please revise the appropriate 
Schedules E-2 and E-14. 

N/A. See Response to Item b. 

D) If the response to (b) is negative, when was consumption last billed to a 
2” irrigation customer? 

The last time a 2” irrigation meter was billed for gallons consumed was 
in November 2006 when account 6930018981 utilized 9000 gallons. 

Should you or the Staff have any question!; regarding this filing, please do not 
hesitate to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

Of Counsel 
CWM 
Enclosures 

cc: John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (via e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (via e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (via email:) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (via e-mail) 
Curtis Mouring, Division of Economic Regulation (via e-mail) 
Ralph Jaeger, Esquire, Office of‘ General Counsel (via e-mail) 
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